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11122019 Mearimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is associstad with -

“SLWO07TIE (15784046025G)
oD
Mar 16 2019 5:30AM
[MARTIN DANIEL GERARD]
Premium Automobiles Phe Lid

[ Repy || Reply All || Mark as Unread | Print Message | “Delete Message || Forward | i

From AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 12/11/2019 15:56 PM.
To LEK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$40682.24) - SLW90798 - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoka Shi

Approved:40682.24,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents,

MW.WMWMMHMWIEWNWH@F_HM&MP1lii|haﬂﬂ=1 5811674 Domainid=11&I0bjld=12... 12



Veron Chen [LKKAutu!

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 3:57 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLW90798 -(AIG REF:15784046025G)
Done

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mallto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Koh, Victor-CK; SUR

Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SLWS0798B -(AIG REF:15784046025G)

This message is from an external sender; be eautious with links and attachments.
Dear Victor,
Labour 8 & 13 has taken out.

For your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 12:24 PM

To: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>

Subject: RE: SLW9079B -(AIG REF:15784046025G)

Dear Victor,

Will check and revert,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 12:11 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
" Ce: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>
Subject: FW: SLW9079B -(AIG REF:15784046025G)

Hi Veron,

| know you have photos to show front suspension removed. What | am saying is replacing side sill panel or A pillar
does not require front suspension to be removed.

Alsa this vehicle is mount on car-o-liner by 4 base points and not through the jig points. Therefore the labour 8 &13
is not payable just because repairer has done it for no valid reason.

Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AlIG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6418 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck.koh@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Koh, Victor-CK

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 9:33 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: RE: SLWS079B -(AIG REF:15784046025G)

Hi Veron,

As per last meeting with Premium, we are still pending your explanation why labour 8 (TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL
FRONT SUSPENSION FOR CAR-O-LINER REPAIRS) need to be perform?

Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AIG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid

7B Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6418 1785 | Fax +65 6B3574186

Victor-ck.koh@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mallto:veronchen@|kkauto com]
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 5:34 PM

To: Koh, Victor-CK

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: SLW90798 -(AIG REF:15784046025G)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and antachments.



Dear Victor,

~ Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 3:59 PM

To: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY Fong@aig.com>
Subject: FW: SLW9079B -(AIG REF:15784046025G)

Dear Victor,
Refer to below email.

For your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 10:22 AM

To: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>

Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-SY.Fon ig.com>
Subject: RE: SLW9079B -(AIG REF:15784046025G)

Dear Victor,
We have re-upload initial estimate in merimen.

Check Labour 2 and 14 kindly provide measurement reading if not to take out.
Refer attach Labour 2 and Labour 14

Labour 3 from re-inspection photo front did not even remove why allow for the labour. To take out
Refer photo no 145

Check labour 9,10,11 to provide photos if not to take out.
Refer photo no 128 & 129



Part 32, 33 to provide diagnostic report of part failure.-

Repairer do not have dingnostic report for door control unit, window lifter motor.Will take out these items.

Why replace rear fender instead of Rear side member Rh? From photos damage are on the rocker panel.
Clarify with repairer,there is typo error in the estimate should be rear side member RH instead of

rear fender.

Part no 80 why need to be replace? Damage photos?-

Seat belt height adjustor was replaced - jammed by seat belt and airbag activation belt activation.

For your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall 'sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 3:12 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@alg.com>
Subject: RE: SLW9079B -(AIG REF:15784046025G)
Hi Veron,

Check Labour 2 and 14 kindly provide measurement reading if not to take out.

Labour 3 from re-inspection photo front did not even remove why allow for the labour. To take out.

Check labour 9,10,11 to provide photos if not to take out.

- - o U.i""
To dismantle fronl bumper, rhs front fendor, s front coce

and rear Goors. Inspoct rhs fipor panfor damages. Cut

12 oul and wold rhs B-plllar, inner reinforcements and il 1 $,100.00
panel Renew damaged panals. Rainstall all parts
removed. o

To respeay rhs front fendar, rhs front and rear doors,
door handles, rhs B-pillar, sill panal, door entrances and 5.600.00

B Innar renforcemants. To carry out joint sealer works $ '53’&? e
and siona chip trealmant. ST

survey amount blank off in the finalisation?

Part 32, 33 to provide diagnostic report of part failure.

Why the initial



< REAR FENDERRH s 158N
s

“-.I &y REAR B-PULLAR INNER-RH 899,50

&0 REAR BPILLAR PLATE-RH - 1700
L REAR SIDE MEMBER-RH § 40800
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS 5 5.977.00
- e calhn il PPEY
58  REAR FENDER-RH / M $ 1.930.00 i:ﬂ!-l-
w remsewarmweran X A4 5 899.00 X
4  REARB-PILLAR PLATERM pi ' 17.00
§1  REARSIDE MEMBER-RH ﬂu ] aw0n00 A
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS 5 5.977.00
Al charges are nal Inclusive of GST. O —
Legand : h{m-wmm!mw
Spare parts are Special Neil

Why blank off again? Also why replace rear fender instead of Rear side member Rh? From photos damage are on
the rocker panel.

Part no 80 why need to be replace? Damage photos?
Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AlG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

7B Shenton Way #08-16 Singapare 079120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck. koh@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Fong, Andy-SY

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 2:02 PM
To: Koh, Victor-CK

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Subject: RE: SLW9079B -(AIG REF:15784046025G)

Victor, for your review.

Andy Fong
AlG
Claims Technical Control Manager

Singapore | Hong Kong
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapare 079120
Tel «(65) 6419 1708 |M: +(65) 9138 1785
Andy-SY.Fong@AIG.com | www.AIG.com.sg

AIG 100 | Celebrating 100 years of risk expertise, promises kept, and creating a better world. Visit 100.aiq to
learn more.

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.



From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen @lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 12:38 PM

To: Fong, Andy-SY

" Subject: [EXTERNAL] SLW9079B -(AIG REF:15784046025G)

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Andy,

Kindly assist for mandate approval.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient.
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
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
vou must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
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



T2212019 Adjustar Immediala Advice

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (comes e sssorisss
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tol; 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmentsilikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Buliding 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapora 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Chan, Yoke Shi Date: 16 Jul 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicla Na - S5LWo0T38 Accident Date : 16/03/2019
Make :AUDI Q2 Palicy No. - 1800023129-01
Assignment Date ; 210372018 Excess : 55800.00
Date of Inspection : 20372019 Est. Duration of Rapair :25.00
Inspection Al : PREMIUM AUTOMORBILES PTE LTD (BENDI)
24 BENOI SECTOR
SINGAPORE 629857

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages o/s body and parts claimed are consistent o the accident,

Rapairer's Estimals (Gross) 53 B9,863.96 (incl supplementary $725.00)
Revised Amount ‘5% 43,865.84 (incl supplementary $725.00)
Check llems (Estimated) 5% 0.00

Total 5% 43,865.84

Lump Sum Repair 158

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5% 145,000.00

Pre-Acciden! Value 55 105,000,00

COE / PARF Rebate 55 57,947.00

Salvage Value 58

Margin for Rapair (New For Old) 55 87.053.00

Margin for Repair 58 47,053,00

Remarks

{ X ) Thevehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly let us
have your authorisation.

{ ]  The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wrack.

{ ] Other comments :

hitps/fsingapore.mearimen com/claimafindex cfm Husebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmartinoimgviewar=1ARype=28docid=427861608co... 11



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 12:11 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Ce: Fong, Andy-5Y

Subject: FW: SLW9079B -{AIG REF:15784046025G)
Hi Veron,

| know you have photos to show front suspension removed. What | am saying Is replacing side sill panel or A pillar
does not require front suspension to be removed.

Also this vehicle is mount on car-o-liner by 4 base peints and not through the jig points. Therefore the labour 8 & 13
is not payable just because repairer has done it for no valid reason.

Thanks & Regards _ ids 4 J‘ 7
ilif1g — Coll Abn ookl €l e §4 1] e

Victor Koh

AlG

Claims Technical Cantroller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6419 1786 | Fax +65 68357416

Victor-ck koh@aig.com | www.aig.com
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

Victor-ck koh@aig com | www.aig.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mallto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 5:34 PM

To: Koh, Victor-CK

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: SLW390798B -(AIG REF:15784046025G)
1



This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
~ Dear Victor,

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent; Tuesday, 3 September 2019 3:59 PM

To: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>
Subject: FW: SLWI90798B -(AIG REF:15784046025G)

Dear Victor,
Refer to below email.

For your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 10:22 AM

To: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK Koh@aig.com>

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
_ Refer photo no 128 & 129

Part 32, 33 to provide diagnostic report of part failure.-

Repairer do not have diagnostic report for door control unit, window lifter motor, Will take out these items.

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

Best Aegards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK Koh@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 3:12 FM

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

Labour 3 from re-inspection phota front did not even remove why allow for the labour, To take out.

Check labour 9,10,11 to provide photos if not to take out.

Tnmm;um'.mmgw.ﬂ-iﬂ
and rea Goors. Inspect rhs figor panfor damages. Cut
12 out and weid rhs B-pillar, inner reinforcements and sill - ]

door handles, rhs B-pilar, sill panel, door antrances and $
inner renforcaments. To carmy out joinl sealer works
and stone chip treatment. St

survey amount blank off in the finalisation?

Part 32, 33 to provide diagnostic report of part failure.

coow o

9,100.00

5.600.00 Heo

Why the Initial



+ &  REARFENDERRH § 83050

I’.fu 5 REAR B-PLLAR INNER-RH | 83350
50  REARBPILLARPLATESRM : 1700
L1 REAR SIDE MEMBER-RH 4 #& o
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS ] 5977.00
I ———— | s s 109000  1GH
50 REARB-PILLARINNERRH X L s soeo0 X
60  REARB-PILLARPLATERH p s oo *
61  REARSIDE MEMBERAH / ‘jﬂu 3 w0000 A
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS 5 5,977.00
e (%) = Approves Remarka (X) = ot eproved
Spare parts are Special Netl.

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

Claims Technical Contraller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 078120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +B5 68357416
Victor-ck koh@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Fong, Andy-5Y

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 2:02 PM

To: Koh, Victor-CK

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLW90798 -(AIG REF:15784046025G)

Victor, for your review.

Andy Fong

AlIG

Claims Technical Control Manager
Singapore | Hong Kong

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #0816 Singapore 079120
Tel +165) 6419 1708|M: +(65) 9138 1785
Andy-SY Fong@AIG.com | www. AIG.com.5g

AIG 100 | Celebrating 100 years of risk expertise, promises kept, and creating a better world. Visit 100.aig to
learn more.

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
lick h fin re.



From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto;veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 12:38 PM

To: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SLW9079B -(AIG REF:157840460256)

This message is from an external sender; he cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Andy,

Kindly assist for mandate approval.

Best Aegards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ‘sur@Ikkauto.com | fax. 6256-4315

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
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use,

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If vou are not the intended recipient,
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

Subject: FW: SLW3079B -(AIG REF:157B4046025G)

Attachments: LABOUR 2.pdf: LABOUR 14.pdf; photo 128,jpg; photo 129.jpg; photo 145jpg;

DIAGRAM FOR 'B' PILLAR SLW9079B.pdf

Dear Victor,
Refer to below email.

For your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5{408933)

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
Repairer do not have diagnostic report for door control unit, window lifter motor.Will take out these items.

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

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK. Koh&@alg.com

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 3:12 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Fong, Andy-SY < -SY.F ig.com>

Subject: RE: SLW9079B -(AIG REF:15784046025G)

Hi Veran,

Check Labour 2 and 14 kindly provide measurement reading if not to take out.

Labour 3 from re-inspection photo front did not even remove why allow for the labour. To take out.

Check labour 9,10,11 to provide photos if not to take out.

Tommm.mmw.mm
and rear doors. Inspoct rha figor panfor damages. Cul
12 out and wold rhe B-pillar, inner reinforcements and sill -+ 5
panel Fenew damaged panals. Rainstall all pans
romaoved, Cea

To respray rhs lront fendar, rhs fronl and rear doors,

- door handias, s B-pillar, sill pansl, door antrances and s
innar renforcaments. To carry out joint soaler works
and stona chip treatmant. £fr

survey amount blank off in the finalisation?

Part 32, 33 to provide diagnostic report of part failure.

8.100.00

3,600.00 3300 >

Why the initial



1.930.00
4  REARFENDER-AM §

'-; A7 %  REARBPRLARINNER-RH .': m:z
60  REAR BPLLARPLATE-AM L
L HEAR SIDE MEMBER-Rit | 4::&_:1
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS § 5977.00
%  REARFENDERRH i'ﬂﬂ"""’”' s 183000  |Skut
s  reanseuarmneran X MU s pgeoo X
0  REARBPILLARPLATERH v NI' s o0 X
§1  REARSIDE MEMBERRH }h" ] 40800 A
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS s 5.877.00
mmmﬂww' Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare pars are Spacial Nell.

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

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapare 078120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck koh@aig.com | www.alg.com

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

AlG Asfa Pacific Insurance Pre. Lid.

78 Shenton Wiy #08:14 Singapore 079120
Ted +(65) 6419 1708 |M: +(85) 9138 1785
Andy-5Y.Fong®AlG.com | www. AIG.com,5g

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



From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 12:38 PM

To: Fong, Andy-SY

" Subject: [EXTERNAL] SLW9079B -(AIG REF:15784046025G)

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments,
Dear Andy,

Kindly assist for mandate approval.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

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



Veron Chen SLKH,Autu]

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2019 4:29 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: FW: FINAL REVISION - SLW90798 - OD AIG - SURVEYED 25 MAR 19 - STEVE
Attachments: DIAGRAM FOR 'B' PILLAR SLW90798.pdf

Hi Veron

Attached diagram.
Reds jb

On Tue, Jul 30, 2019 at 4:27 PM Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com> wrote:
Hi Veron

Attached, please find our parts diagram for 'B' pillar replaced. You may refer to B4 paint photographs.
We do not have diagnostic report for door control unit, window lifter motor.

Seat belt height adjustor was replaced - jammed by seat belt and airbag activation belt activation.

Best regards - jb

On Tue, Jul 30, 2019 at 12:11 PM Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:
Dear Mr Boo,
Refer to AlG enquire

1) To provide diagnostic report of part failure.( Suryeyor’s request for photos)

Part 32-FRONT WINDOW REGULATOR MOTOR-RH

Part 33- FRONT DOOR CONTROL UNIT-RH

2) Also why replace rear fender instead of Rear side member Rh? From photos damage are on the
rocker panel.

3) Part 80-SEAT BELT HEIGHT ADJUSTER- why need to be replace? Damage photos?



Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnn mail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 6:15 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling®|kkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing <claims{®premiumauto.com.sg>; Carrine

Leong <carrine.leon remiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: FINAL REVISION - SLW9079B - OD AIG - SURVEYED 25 MAR 19 - STEVE

Hi Adrian, Steve and all,

Revised estimate and Car O Liner report is attached, Photographs can be obtained from our folder in UBL

Please confirm repair cost of 543,865.84 @ 31 days.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 3:12 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: RE: SLW90798B -(AIG REF;15784046025G)
Hi Vearon,

Check Labour 2 and 14 kindly provide measurement reading if not to take out.

Labour 3 from re-Inspection photo front did not even remove why allow for the labour. To take out.
' |

Check labour 9,10,11 to provide photos if not to take out. [/

To dismantie front bamper, rhs frond fender, ths front seco
and rear doors. Inspect rha floor panidr damages. Cul
12 out and wold rhs B-pillar, inner reinforcements and sill - 5 3,100.00
panel Fenew damaged panals. Reinstsl all parts
romoved. §o
tnmumm*mmw_mm
door handles, rhs B-pillar, sill panel. door antrances .
3 \nner renforcoments. To carry out joint sealer works s a0 53':1.? i
and stona chip treatment, i _
Why the initial
survey amount blank off in the finalisation?
Part 32, 33 to provide diagnostic report of part failure.
h  REAR FENDER-RH 7 § 1930
, 9 REAR B-PLLAR INNER-RH 5 B39 00
REAR 5-PILLAR PLATERH H 1100
REAR SIDE MEMBER-RH § mﬂi
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS S 5.877.00
s ReaFEnOERRM /D] s 1,03000 |Gk
o neansewarmneran X A s spe00 X
© ReARBPRULARPLATERH v NIY s 1woo X
61 REARSIDE MEMBER-RH  / ﬂ” $ aoR00 A
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 5,877.00
AN charges are nol inclusive of GST.
Lagend Remarks (OK) » Approved Remarks (X) = Not spproved
Spare parts are Special Netl
Why blank off again? Also why replace rear fender instead of Rear side member Rh? From photos damage are on
the rocker panel. “Caer Witk borde 0 )

|

Part no 80 why need to be replace? Damage photos?
Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh



AlG
Claims Technical Contraller
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 078120
Tel +85 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
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

Claims Technical Control Managar
Singapore | Hong Kong

AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way 508-16 Singapore 079120

Tel «(65) 6419 1708|M: +(65) 9138 1785
Andy-SY.Fong@AIG.com | www.AIG.com.5g

AIG 100 | Celebrating 100 years of risk expertise, promises kept, and creating a better world, Visit 100.aig to
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

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SLW9079B -(AIG REF:15784046025G)

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Andy.

Kindly assist for mandate approval.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information, If you have received this email in error. please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other

2



- defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
‘the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International

Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 5:06 PM

To: 'Md Ishak, Mohd Imran

Ca SUR; 'Loo, Tong Shing'

Subject: RE: SLW9079B OD / 1578404602SG (DOA: 16/3/2019)

Dear Imran,

As spoken, we are now waiting for parts arrival to continue the repairs.

We will need to extend the repairs till the earliest by next Thursday before we can complete the repairs
Kindly advise if you're able to extend the replacement car period

Thank you

Best Regards,
George Wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd sy ue s

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. =65 6388 2323 d, +65 6768 9828 |, <65 6841 1183

e, clalims@premiumaute com. 58 w. www.sudl.com.sg

Aud| Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +6

11D

The all-new Audi Q2

Huntaggable

56836 2223

:[fwww.audl.com i i i i-g2-2017.html
Emall Disclalmer
Thus mma, includmg any atiachment, § confdéntal and may alko ba prvilegea
I yoi hawe recesned B in arror, plaase notify us imrmediately by reply email and then delete this message from your ystem
Mleass do nat copy M o wke i for any purpose, of dediode 15 CONTENTS OF ANy FTIAChmMent [O any STHEr DEFsoOn Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 9:56 AM

To: 'NORA "; 'Claims Dept'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SLW3079B OD / 15784046025G (DOA: 16/3/2019)

Dear Nora,



" As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLW 9079B (Excess S800/-).

“"If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741
8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_ not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Autao)

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 9:18 AM

To: 'NORA ' <nora.khal@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLW9079B OD / 15784046025G

Hi All,

Please refer to the below emall above & provide us the documents as soon as possible.



& Reply & Reply All £ Forward

. Thu 21/3/2015 219 PM
Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing Loo@aig.com>

SLW90T98 OD / 157840460256
To MNORA ; Claims; SUR
oThi:s message was sent with High importance,

Hi All,

Kindly assist to submit all the relevant document in order for us to proceed further:

Undertaking Letter , interview Form, Video Footage and Driving License.

Thank you.

Loo Tong Shing
AlG

Recovery Representative
Claims Operations | AlG Shared Services

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall; Sur@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933]

From: NORA [mailto:nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sgj

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 4:24 PM

To: 'Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)' <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>; 'Claims Dept’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Ce: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto. >

Subject: RE: SLW9079B OD / 15784046025G

Dear Shirley,
As requested.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Norah Khal



Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles PLe Ltd s mesezinw)

£e bl Road 1 Agad Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2321 d. +65 6768 9827 f. +65 6841 1183
e. claims rEmiyMmauto.com. W W 1 COVITY.
Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6E36

11D

T - & “NE ™ 3
FThe all=-new AUudl WL

Huntaggable

21213

Thus emadl, inchuding any atiachmaent, i o rifideritial and may a0 be prrdleged

f yau have receied 1t in error, plesse natily us immediatady by reply ema delete this message (rom your system

Pleaie do not copy it or wie it for any purposa, or disciose iy coNTENts OF § et ta any ot har person, Thank you

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew&Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 3:47 PM

To: 'Claims Dept’

Cc: SUR

Subject: SLW90798 OD / 15784046025G

Dear All,

Kindly provide Driving & CI.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Caze Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall; Suri@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Lbl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



32642019 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall ks associsted with :
*SLWS0T98 (15784046025G)
oD
Mar 16 2019 5:30AM

[MARTIN DANIEL GERARD]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltg

[ Reply | Rapty Al || Mark as Unread | Print Message | | Deiete Message | Forwara |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 28/03/2019 14:00 PM,
Ta -

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$35169.00) - SLWS0798 - Claim Handler: Loe, Tong Shing

Approved:35159.00:Kindly advise why 9 days [abour required? BJF paint required, Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary
iterns / labour,

‘.IJ'DE.IHIH'I'S SUMMARY
There are no documents,

hitps.ifsingapore. merimen. com/clalms/index cfm?useboxr=SVCmall&fussaclion=dsp_viewAmode=1A&linbaxid=1458312&i0omainid=11&I0b|ld=12... 12




m:pm Rich Texi Editor, SYCDOCHrcantent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (corsg o essoriesm
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tell 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall sur@kkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte_ Lid, From: LKK Aulo Consullants Pte Lid
AlG Bullding 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shanton Way #08-18 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Atin:  Loo, Tong Shing Dale: 29 Mar 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SLWa079B Accidant Data : 16/03/2019
Make : AUDI @2 Policy No. - 1800023128-01
Assignment Date  ; 21/03/2019 Excess : 5%800.00
Date of Inspection  : 20/03/2018 EsL Duration of Repair :18.00
Inspaction Al : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (BENCH)
24 BENOI SECTOR
SINGAPORE 828857

Paint of Impacl / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained Impact / damages o/s body and parts clalmed are consislent to the accident

Repairer's Eslimate (Gross) 14
Revised Amount 5%
Check ltams (Estimated) 55
Total -1
Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value

Pre-Acciden! Value

COE / PARF Rebale

Salvage Value

Margin for Repair {New for Old)

22884

Remarks

{ X

69,674.00 (inclsupplementary $445.00)
35,188.00 (incl.supplamentary 5445.00)
21,641.00
56,810.00

145,000.00
57,947.00

87,053.00

Tha vehicle is repairable at our adjusied amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage, Kindly

lal us have your authorisation,

Tha vahicla is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to Invite tender for the wrack.

{ %
) Othar commants : Kindly approved an the supplemantary

hitps.!/singapore. marimen.com/claimaindax cfm Mussbox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=dsp_mpis&rptmode=28casaid=80277 1 8axtid=238524 8adjcur ...

m



w2slame Merimen e-Claims

(L

View Sent Message

This mail is associated with :
*SLWI0798 (157B4046025G)
oD
Mar 16 2019 5:30aM

[MARTIN DANIEL GERARD]
Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd

[ Resend | | View Racipients || Print Message | Delete Message | _Forward |

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 25/03/2019 10:30 AM.
Te AlG_SG _
Subject  Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$34724,00) - SLW90798 - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

Dear Sir/Madam,

According to surveyor, as per discussing with Premium Automobile Mr Kee Siang revised the Labour 7 days
$3500/- for hidden parts

will be further additional labour days.

Best Regards,
eron Chen

<= Original Message —>

From: AlG_5G

To: LKK_HQ

Sent On: 25/03/2019 09:31 AM

Subject: Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (S$34724.00] - SLW30DT98 - Claim Handler: Lo, Tang Shing

Approved:34724.00:Kindly advise why 9 days labour required? Re-inspection to be dons for damage check and supplementary items / labour,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no docurments,

hitps://singapore. merimen. com/claims/index.cim Pfusebox=S5VCmailAfuseaction=dsp_viewAmode=04IMSGID=17657084&cur_laliasid=128cur_vaa.. 112




vas2008 Marimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is assoclated with :
*SLWS0798 (157B4046025G)
oD
Mar 16 2019 5:30AM

[MARTIN DANIEL GERARD]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

lﬂfj_mml Mu-kuunrudl Pﬂnlﬂlﬂl Dc:htnmm!al'hm-irdi

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 25/03/2019 09:31 AM.

T H
l:hjnd. m q Adj Mandate Approved (S$34724.00) - SLW9079B - Claim Handler: Loo, Tang Shing

proved:34724.00:Kindly advise why 9 days labour required? Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items [ labour.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY

There are no documents.

fre five

‘r., ;1 'h“ £ Iy o J -.' { i 1

hitps:isingapore mariman.com/claimaindex. cfm Musabax=SVCmall&fusaaction=dsp_viewAmode=14linboxid=145508T &i0omainid=114I0bjId=12... 12



.Ver:oﬂ' Chen (LKKAuto)

" From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 9:56 AM
To: ‘NORA ‘; ‘Claims Dept’
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: SLW90798 OD / 15784046025G (DOA: 16/3/2019)
Dear Nora,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLW 9079B (Excess $800/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741
8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not te pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ub| Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 9:18 AM

To: 'NORA ' <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Claims Dept’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLWS079B OD / 15784046025G

Hi All,

Please refer to the below email above & provide us the documents as soon as possible.



£z Reply (& Reply All 5 Forward

Thu 21/3/2019 213 PM
- Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing Loo@aig.com>

SLW90798 OD / 157840460256
To NORA ; Qaims; SUR
@ This message was sent with High importance.

Hi All,

Kindly assist to submit all the relevant document in order for us to proceed further:

Undertaking Letter , Interview Form, Video Footage and Driving License.

Thank you.

Loo Tong Shing
AIG

Recovery Representative
Claims Operations | AlG Shared Services

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email; Sur@lkkauto com | fax: 62564315
@ik 51, Paye Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: NORA [mailto:nora.khai emiuma

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 4:24 PM

To: 'Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)' <Shi iew@Ikkauto.com>; 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Ce: "SUR' <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLW90798B OD / 15784046025G

Dear Shirley,

As requested.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Norah Khai



Hﬁﬁ?ow Matimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall |s associated with @
*SLWS079B (157B4046025G)
oo
Mar 16 2019 5:30AM

[MARTIN DANIEL GERARD]
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

ingpn|'m.~pir.l.u masml_ﬁmnmu| Dcilulllmgl] annlrd|

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 15/03/2019 09:31 AM.

To LKK_HG
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$34724.00) - SLW90798 - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

|Approved: 34724.00:Kindly advisa why 9 days labour required? Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour,

| DOCUMENTS SUMMARY - - B -
There are no documents,

hittps:(fsingapore. marmen comiclaimafindox. cfmPfusebox=SVCmall8fuseaction=dsp_viewhmode=1&linboxid=1455087&IDomainid=11&00jld=12. ..
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid icoregne1sssorissr)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@/kkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933

Atin:  Loo, Tong Shing Date: 21 Mar 2018

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SLW80T9B Accident Date : 16/03/2019
Make AUDIQ2 Policy No. : 1800023128-01
Assignment Date  : 21/03/2019 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 20/0372018 Est. Duration of Repair  : 18 days
Inspaction Al : Premium Automaobiles Pte Lid (Benoi)

24 Banoi Seclor

Singapore 629857

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages ofs body and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Eslimate (Gross) 5% 68,226.00
Revised Amount 5% 3472400
Check ltems (Estimated) 5% 21,641.00
Total 5% 56,365.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Cld Value 5% 145,000.00
Pre-Accident Value 8% 105,000.00
COE / PARF Rebata 55 57.947.00
Salvage Value 8%

Margin for Repair (New for old) 58 B7,053.00
Margin for Repair 5% 47,053.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicls is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation, (Based on new for old value)

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical lo be repaired, you are advised to Invite tender for the wreck,

{ ) Other commaents :



m'ﬂ?ﬂlu Adjuster Immediate Advice
- ' Note: This document has not been finalised.
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreqnesseoriess)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 4089833
Tal: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408833
Atin:  Loo. Tong Shing Date: 21 Mar 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vahicle No : SLWa079B Accident Date : 16/03/2019
Make : AUDI Q2 Paolicy No. : 1800023128-01
Assignment Date = 21/03/2019 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection - 20/03/2019 Est. Duratlon of Repair : 18 days
Inspection At : Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Benoi)
24 Banoi Sactor
Singapore 629857

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vahicle sustained impact /| damages o/s body and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Eslimate (Gross) S5 69,229.00
Revised Amount 5% 3472400
Check ltams (Estimated) 53 21,641.00
Total 55 56,365.00
Lump Sum Repair ot

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 88

Pre-Accident Value 21, 105,000.00
COE /| PARF Rebate S8 57.947.00
Salvage Value 55

Margin for Repair 417 47.053.00

Remarks

{ ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation,

{ )} The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tander for the wreck,

( X ) Other comments | We are panding repair cost from repairer,

hitps-iisingapore. mermean. com/claims/indax cfm Pusebox=5VCdockiuseaction=dsp_viewersmari&docid=40534004&preview=1&nolayout=14CFI...



> Back to OneMotoring

BARENNIE Danata Enmin

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
‘Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Na.:

Vehicle to be Exported:;
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligikility Explry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years);

QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
4814]

SLWS079H

No

20 Mar 2019

AUDI

Q2 1L.OTFSI S TRONIC (NAV)
White

2018

CHZ&76172
WAUZZZGA2JADE7336
85.0 kW (113 bhp)
$29487.00

08 Mar 2018

08 Mar 2018

0

$33.282.00

Yes
07 Mar 2028
$24,961.00

07 Mar 2028

A -Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$36.810.00
$32.986.00
$57.947.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Mar 2019

OK
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J202me Used Audi Q2 Car & Used Cars & Vehicies Singapore - sgCarMan

| SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

MNeow Cara Usad Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum Resour

Post an Advertis ent Haw 5 Yours Coe Renowal Honda Stream 1 84 RST
Sell & yoursel| Advertise it at just
$58 until it's SOLD! :
GV Cregit Ple Lid
Prst an Ag Advertiser Login Wiyt of S=lling
| Browse by Category ¥
4 vehicles | Audi Q2 4 N
Moge| Price Deorecaton Eng Cap Mizage ‘eh Type
Search Selection Audi Q2 Any Ay 1018 Ay Any iy Availabl
Audi Q2 1.4A TF5I S-tronic $115.999 $10.760 fyr 26-0ct-2018 1395 ec 1,500 km SV Availab
Latest 02 1.4 Engine Variant In Town! Only 1 In The Market! Besuttyl Crange Exterior With Slack Intenor! Top Notch Condibion With Low Misage! As
Good As New! Agent Warranty Till Ocsober 20231 A T... Pt |

Premium Automobiles
Posted! 11-Mar-208 Tage: 3018 dud (2, 3000 sual o2, dus Q1, sudl g2, A, 02 g2 Used A

Audi Q2 1.0A TFSI S-tronic $108,599 $5,820 iy 25-Oct-2018 M9 e 1,800 km SUV Availabl
Limited Perod Only Audi Approved Plus Promo FOC 2 Year Sgrviong, In Car Camers And Solar Filme 1.0TFS1) Lowest Mileage 1,800km| 5§ Years Audl
Agent Warranty TT Oct 2023) Fully Audi Agent Servicing ... [ ren i
Premium Atomobiles

Posted: 0B-Mar-2019  Toge JOLU AU QF, 2008 s g2, Sudl Q2 scch o2, ot Q2 g, Lsed Auth

Audi Q2 1.0A TF51 S-tronic 107,999 $10,040 fyr N-lun-2018 - 13,112 km Sy Avaitab
Latest Audi Q21 High Loan Available! § Years Audi Agent Warmanty THI June 20231 Ex-Management Owner! Fully Audi Agent Servicing Since Day Onel
Low Mileage! Lowest Bank Intersst Rate 2. 48%' Showroom O, [ vessmni |
Premiusm Aulomobiss

Fosted: O7-Mar-J01%  Tege 2018 Auth QF, 2018 aud g, Audl O sud o2, Audk 3, a1, used Aus

Audi G2 1.0A TFSI S-tronic $112. 800 $10,770 fyr 30-Apr-2018 ¥ 9,500 km SUv Avallab
Mmmumt.mnﬂmge,mu.dlmsmm:mmummammmmﬁﬁm.mwhlmm
Viewing! e
Fouted: 33-Fen-2019  Tege 2018 Audi QF, 2000 s 50, fues 2. audi g2 Ao, 02 g2, Lsed b
Saye this search amens, to get email aterts whenever § matoh |5 found,
Wik Moded Prics Deprediation v Eng Cap Mileape eh Type
For ol sdvertisements, view Expired ods 40 ¥ | resuls/pag

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Seil My Car | Directory = Products | Insurance | Artide | Forum |HResources

sgCartMart i the rumSer orm car Cltssifieds for paralel import cars, Toyols, Homds, Nissan, Misaidsishl & BMW. There e plenty of cars for saie. from vm, {ruCcies, SEOAN DAY, fusury caes
(=%, o statiewagors, SUY, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, fou can also buy fram & car suction, ook wp car loams, franclsl servces, low milloege cor, o brands, carpark rate
ralrsnee Fine bose dmed Aud G2, Audi Q2 Singapore, used Audi Q2 Singapare, usad Audi 2, used vehicles Sngapere or qven buy ussd Audl G2 Lingapore. We mave rew car deslers com
— suthorised car dealers, snd Used car deskers on 0wk site. Fnd rew car pros BSts, nes G luncres and new car promotions. Vist our partner stes for job apenings

gapore b, redl esialn properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion. forum discussion, commescial vitscle leasing & COE vesuby

hitps:i/www.sgearman comiused_carsflisting.php?MOD=Audi+024 PRC=08DEP=08RGD=201BAVEH=084AVL=2 2



208 Your configuration = Q2 > Q2 > Audl Singapore
= Manu Al A3 Ad AS ABS AT AB Q2 Q3 QS Q7 QA TT RA e-tron © Search & Audl Code
Your QII
Your Q2
1.0 TF3l 5 tronic
Bapx prce 8GO 145, 780 E‘q SaveLasd @ Print
Dptional sgulgment sSGDO
¥ Request test drive
Price SGD 145,280 ¥ Start rew configuration
Your Q2
1.0 TFSI S tronic
Acoeleratian Orsplazement Transmisam
10.3 Seconds 599 S tronic
Furl Mas. Torgue Hormapower
Sulphur-free super RON 95 200/2000 - 3500 116 hp
Man speed
197 km/h
Engine type Petrol
299

Displacemant

www.audl com.sg/sg/web/anmodelsig2ig2/summary.htmi
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : MARTIN DANIEL GERARD Vehicle No. ?LW%I
Period of Insurance : DB Mar 2018 To 07 Mar 2020 Policy No. - $ BOOC23
Engine No. 1 CHZETB1T2 Endorssment No.  ©
l‘.‘t-muu:l"I s No. : WAUZZZGAZJADETII6 lgsued Date : 04 Feb 2018
Make/Mogdel . AUD| 02/ Q2 Spont 1.0 TFSI 5 tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage * 8§8.00 CC Sum Insured : Markel Value First Year of Registration - 2018
Driver Resiniction T HA, Off Pesk Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF - Yes
Person or Classes of Fersons Enfitled 1o Drive*
) Tha

b Ay W T whet 8 i BN B SRIptal T B SEET B wn P ) e
Tha -I—-q-inpﬁ;:u-p-'m-;-ntﬂhn-huﬂﬂli—

Wi e s ey o el o f 53,800 o “Snapuerimncad Dries Laswas® (0] § Yiow e o0 Vious' Auusssund Crivat [rabmed of ihema ) il WAL e s iverg Sigesmnct

Age Condition 35 yesrs old and above
Limiation as to use”
Lina pdy o porl comasis wel s sy REpoTeE B e e Poloyteide” ) baseail o EoEnTTRes wil §=7 Wde =

Thas ooy chuae s covws st S DI PP, P icn, Giang D8, FRcing, paCe sy, vlatdity il o sgwl-ba iy S cumiage o gouds S T s
B G R Y RS e R el b T

Losa of Use 1B0De: - 2000ce Cpllonad
* Lt one. ¥ oy &

ki Lnde e T adoge

Baoregs
Faw « B0 Own Dummge - S500 Thall - 30 Fisod Covem - §0

Teetlen 1
Fropey Demage - 33

0 ol e Msn Wehcie s [T e ey M s e Competamion) &0 (Lan 190 el Spcine B5 ol e Mond Tieneped Al TROT [slaresl. o A8 B

Wiesdacrwen - 110D

Named Driver and EXCRES pwhery sppiasiini
MUARTIN CAMIEL GERAMD - S800 (O Dineage]

APPROVED REPDRTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS

1 i Cunmmer Gerai Cater Add B0 Ut Sasd | Bepapiene ST EMEI17T

T o pier s ggrmnd RG] Canpuienl] At d Rdpasil [ el LUK B J8-Fmer scERm mrmpensy feard o ¢l BN L Allmsrty, pie g O AL e e e b
0 S Mk . ey e e it RIS B0° e (Tumes o Giaagsn Pury

_

Hire Purchese Company/Employer's Loan: United Overseas Bank Limited

WA ey Ny T o gy b i Bus Carlale of nsanancs meled W il il it
P Mo Trusupint &0 BT {iateyna | wril e Vehedes (Thed Faty Saia] Sules T3 (M sy |

of i Mot VeSwohesThad Pafty Mk s Corrprniades] Acl [Tep 108) Pe B o0

FREMILM LEASRH WPy

TN ALEXANDRA ROAD alID) CUSTOMER SEAWICE CENTRE

SINGAPGRE 151024 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pe. Lid.
Undprwrittan by AN Asia Pacific nsurance Pie. Lid

G My b [ P | g 1N S S P e Py |

AUTHOHISED REPRESENTATIVE e




24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEF THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

Gﬂutmhuh—h-mmnﬁnlmqmmmnmﬂmm What should | do in the even of an accident?

Wany tawm and move pee o ls 8 ale place

+  wnedeie sikglence sh 8 scsiden f
= Ergesry hrrshdews panas » h_-ﬂ--u::-:‘ul—-nnﬂm e
s Tossng wanace |RLCkdard o hon-sccdert rake s Pepori the sccdend o ve o proidend welich fwriEe tamagad
- Hiu-lnll_:-.:-l.m " vl o “#‘ﬂlﬂm-mlﬂhﬂmﬂih
® idpdags Hopleernl Ay papiancy Lt il

" MWMMMHH

il ne one is Injured in the sccident:
* VB SR O IEGUEED W EeT By pekis mepon,
. lﬂlﬂ-h.uﬂ:“w“ﬂ—ﬂ-n-hﬂhﬁm}ﬂ:ﬂ:m
. ﬁm—hu—.mu“mum—mnu—m L= L] e
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+ Bapen e scooent 6 B palce, prevgng il srisi ol the crcumstance of e sl

+  Fusond vehic numiss nems and aideeid, iniutivts Epmyeny Sd polcy mamber of ihe st orieris] and vwhice(al, § sulcade

i m“h—-,mul-—nﬂﬂlm-dhnb&mdh“du“.
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LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

uﬂ-:lhllnnlrlﬂhl-h-mntkh:hd-dln;murmrhﬂnmMﬂwwwmmmmﬂﬁ.ﬁﬂqw
wmmm.mmﬂwmmmmm-rmlmMth.

ml:uﬂuuumwmtn;muummmmmhwmwmnmu&wr
mhr@imwﬂynﬁrﬂydhmu-r,mmhhmﬁmmnmhnﬁnwmm-mm
contained in the Loss of Use Endarsemant under tha policy issued Lo the policyholder.

Steps 1o activats Loss of Use Car Replacemant Banefit and important Information
1. To aclivele your loss of use car replacement, please conladt the Rental Car Company (listed beiow) sfier filingiaporting your

2. Your rental car will be made aveilable within 6 working hours of aciivation with the Rental Car Company.

- uumamqmmcu.ummmwmmwm.-mﬂmw
Repen from Audi Cuslomer Service Centre must be producsd,

2 Thnmhunld-phhmdonhp-hunuﬂid-hhu-upwwmmpumun-nmulumdmﬂm

enlitiement s slaled in the Policy.

Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapare
Mﬂmhmww@mwmwwmnmwwmmmuc-r:umnmunwdw

basis.
7 Upgrade of Rertal Car is available upon request subject jo sddiional charges by (he Rental Car Company.

@

Rentsl Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pia. Lid.
Activation Hotline: ET42B8E08
801 Guillemard Road Singapore 380840
Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 8am fo 6pm Saturday (Hall Day): Sam 1o 4pm

Wh“ﬂm#-lmnu,nﬂ.““—--ﬁtn“h.hhn_u-u,ﬂ

IMFORTANT NOTICE

If you ssfl your motor vahicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyhelders are hereby wamed Ihal unde ine
WWWWM“WJMWMHMHMﬁfnrﬂmhmﬁMIﬂﬂlﬂr
pther person o use B motor vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Act

The Policyholder is further wamed thal on the sale of 8 motor vehicle, they must surrender the Cenificate of Insurance and the Policy 1o
the nsurance company. If the Certificate of Insurance has been lost of destroyed, a Statulory Declarafion o that effect musi be made
anllnwl'wihmiuwglﬂun'llnuﬁmummw:mﬂrﬂmmﬁﬁ::mwmmhﬂtmﬂj

Thu-Fblh:;hlmhuuﬁdnnuuummuhﬂlmbunnuhlnmwmmihmmhulhmhummmu
nolified 1o and agreed to by the insurance company concemed. If the insurance company agrees 1o cover the new awner, they will issue
8 new Cevtificate of Insurance in ihe new owner's name. The premium chargesble may vary according 1o the new owner's profile.
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ENTRY DATE & TIME. 10032018 118
SUBMITTED BY Jafitey Tan Eng S

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1, Massa report cormectly e detalls af the acodent o speed up e Claims procsss
—_—
2, This Eorm must be compleded by the Policyholder andior the Authosised Driver

3. Informafion provided must e as fruihful and accurals as possible. Ary wilful misrepresenianon or witholding of matenal facts mary allow INSoTanGe Comp@nes 1o

repudiate policy lability

4, The inaue and scceptance of this Farm by Insurance compankes 8 nal an admisson of paiicy ladsity an e pan of e INEUrance companies

5. Any lalse reporting may be refarred to the Police for h-lrmtp'dm.

£, This repon will be forwarded by the msurers of the GUA Aecords Managermend Cente saisbiished by the General Insurance Associsiion of Singapare (GIA] foe
archiving and that coples of this reépart will. for a fes. be made available upon appication by misresiad parss
7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers. you heteby consent (o the archiving of this report 81 the centre and 1o cofses ol thin repor! being made avalabie

mloresa

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repart
Date Of Accident
Exacl Location Of Accidant

Couniry/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Cwner
Passpart No/FIN

Email Address

Maobile Phone Na

Altarnative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

Exact Purposa far which vehicle was being usad al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flaat Policy

Palicy Number

Covar Nota Numbar
Driver

Name of Drvar
Passzport No/FIN

Date Of Binh
Decupation

Date Of Driving Pass
DOrving Exparnence
Gender

Mobila Number

Fax Numbaer

Comact Number
EMall Address

18/03/2018 11:48

16/03/2018 05:30

INFRONT OF 30 LEE KENG RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLWB0TaB

MARTIN DANIEL GERARD

S8026814|
DANIELMARTINEMEDIACORP.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-81184404
OFFICE-B1184404

AUDI
(2 SPORT 1.0 TFSI 5 TRONIC

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800023129-01

MARTIN DANIEL GERARD
S8026814|

04/09/1980

INDOOR

16/12/2008

10 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL ) #+65-81184404

OFFICE-81184404
DANIELMARTINEMEDIACORP.COM.SG

Fage 1ol 1§



Address APT BLK 221 BUKIT BATOK EAST AVENUE 3 #06-174
Postcode 650221

VWas driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If Mo, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vizhicle Registration Number of Drivers Own -
Vahicle =

Insurance Company of Drivers Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - U-TURN
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? YES
Farewn Vahicle Registraton Numbear JGOTO02 (PRIVATE CAR)
Mumber of mhbr.i-m_i {including awn vehicle) 3
Invalved in the accidant
YWas any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance? NO
Was any other malerial or property damaged? YES
| have been a{.‘:prnachnd by unknown persan(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistanca,
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? YES
It Yes Plaase state which Police Station
Police Station Nama BUKIT BATOK NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
Police Station Address ngEC;EEEUKlT BATOK EAST AVE 4 . POSTCODE: 658840 . COUNTRY
Police Station Contact TEL NO. 1800-6659994 - FAX NO: 66655793
Was nolice of intended Proseculion glven? NO
Il Yas against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO THE POLICE REPORT NO. T/20180318/2023
Attachment({s)
Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons: THE SD CARD OF CAMERA HAS BEEN TAKEN BY POLICE
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Ragistration Numbar JGOT02
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour PERODUA MYVI
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Drivar TAMIL ARASU VADAMALAI
MRIC/FPasspon Number GEBTS451N
Conltact Numbear +501111128120
Address
Postoode

Poge 2 of 19



Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured parson in which vehicla?
Were seal belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulanca?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MARTIN DANIEL GERARD
39

RIGHT HAND ARM
SLWBaOTa8

YES

NO

APT BLK 221 BUKIT BATOK EAST AVE 3

650221

Page 3ol 18



IMPORTANT NOTICE

e

Psass repart gorrectly the detalls of the scrident 1o speed up the claims proceas.
This Form must be commpleted Idat an g A -

information provided must be as truthiyl snd scoursts 31 poiglle A%y wiifu| mesrepresentation or withholding of matetlal
farts may allow rsurancs companees tn reppdistn pallcy Babiity.

Thie lssue snd sccsptance of this |arm by insisance comanied is not 94 sdmision of policy ABITY on the part of the imursnce
COmpanies.

Py talve reperting may be referred to the Police lor investigstion-

The report will be lorwerded by the insurers of the GiA Records Managemant Cantre establahed by the General imurance
Atsociation of Singapars [GIA] for anchiving and that capies of ths report will lor 3 fee be made svailable upon application by
irterested parties.

By the iodgment of this report to tha mmmmmumH:huuﬂmW-hmmmmd
Ihe ieport besng made svailnble olmressed.

Consent under the Personal Duls Frotection Ac (FDPA)
| ineterstand, sthnowledge, agree and consent that

[n] My insures, my wackshop and e Gangil Inyuranoe Ausaciation of Wngepors ["GIA"| may/ere permitied to ollel, e,
disclose and/or proreys my perronal datafprewanl information set out in this [form] and any other peryanal iformatian
provided by me of patsessnd by my insurer (coliectivaly the “Persanal Information”] and decchose and transher such
Parsonal informason w all insuners) who have insured vehicleli) frvesed in this sczident [all insurer(s) who have Issurnd
wehicie(s) imvolved in thiy scoident shall be collecinely referred te at the "insurers™]. the Insurers’ lewyeralaw fiems, the
Monetary Authority o Singapare and any fEianT govemmant agency/ sutheriy {such a8 the police), Ter the purpase(t)
of:

LI ¥ CHBC TR [ N [r AFIvET.

(il srocesung. handling and/or dealing wit my claima including Uhe sETTIemMant of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating 1o the daimy;

(1) Fvestigaling tie pesdesl sslfor my clalms,
[ilheareying ool andfor dealing with my InFTTACctions o resporging 1o any enguires iy me,

{Iv}ackministaring my caims (ntluding the maling of corruspondence, stalrments, iNVolces, reparts of NOUCE to ma,
which could invobve disciosure of certain personal dals 3 bowt me to bring sbout delvary of the same a1 wll a4 on the
ewtrrnal cover of crwtlopes{mail packnges|; andfar

{v] eomplying with applicatsle low s adminutering, srocessing. handing and/or daling wirmn ey Ciairres {coblectively the
“Purposes”)

[B] okl insures{s) whe have insurcd vehicle(y] imeolved In Dy sicident and the insursrs” lawvers/law (Irmm, may/are permilied
hdﬂw.mmmmmlmnmhmwnmﬂwmnmmd

(=] mmmmhmwmﬂmm-mwmm third party service providers or

agentulinduding thulr lawyers/law tirma), which may be yited oulside of Tinghpere, for ane or more of the sbove Purposes.

(6] =y Persons! informaton will sho be colected and wsed 10 cornjlie claims hatory for the purpose of friud deliction,
it igation and mamagement s present and ol fulure chams

(&  the mformation so collectea under (d) sbove may be wrard / disciosed:

{1 to all inswrers and/or amy othes thiro perises that st in svaluating, investigating. controlling of managng frmad,
regulutors, law eaforpement ana Govemmen: BEences a5 ressonably reguired for the purpaes iated, of

il bor comysving with regairermer s uhdes 2oy regulations, iwi of court arder.

[invery Senature m-mw{_
Pute & Tume: (i drvver by ot the podoyhmtee MImE Lwses ey Ty
Date & Time Hmwmrﬂm_’h "r"‘

B, BLTRY

Page 4 of 1%
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DECLARATION _ _
e the foregoing partkeulars are trie in every respect. ' :
I - - =
I.-" #___‘_ _F_:-._'_______-- 1
Pabiyhe ider's Ugnature Pirbenr’ s SHENGT e i Cantre Percnnad s Signaiue
ate B Time {1t driver @ not thy policghaldar]| HamE |pymedl bptasiy Ssily a":-l-},(
Gate £ Fimee NRICTAN NG & 2 0 5 it
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Police Raport

Police Station Of Onigirn:

Bulcl Batck NP C Fmport o 11207 DOXSAS00Y
21 Bukil Balok East Avénue 4 SINGAPORE

S50B40

Tel No: 1600-6650080

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ——t

Date(Tme Reparl Made: Vide Repart No Station Deary Mo
180015 0T 38 Cv20100316/0038 12

Name of mformant ASTross:

MARTIN DANIEL GERARD APT BLK 221 BUKIT BATOK EAST AVENUE 3 206174
— 1 .

1D Type/IDNo.. T | Comact No..

NRIC NO / SB0268141 HomesDéfice Mobie 81184404
Matonality. Email

SINGAPORE CITIZEN i - -
Sex. Age. Date of Brth. | Type of Informant

Mal= a8 04051980 Driver .
Race. : - |Language Institution / Schoal Name
Euraman-Malayales mu

Occupaton: Onving Licance information:
PRODUCER/PRESENTER Closs 3 Date of Expiry

Type of

3 Alterded by Pollce
Acodent _1_ g3 . gl
Location
Along Roat 1 Traveiing Toward Roaa 2
LENG KEE ROAD
TIONG BAHRU ROAD
Weatrer Rosd Sutace == Road Speed Limit
Trafhe Flow ' Traffic Cantro! Traffic Volume.
Two Way No Traffic
Type of Collsson; Anyone conveyed by
Botaean Moving Vehicies - Head To Side ::ul-u

Page & of 16



Police Report

sicarone MU
POLICE FORCE 201

Polica Staban Of Origin. 201
Bukit Batok N P C Pojcrt o T/ 2001 H0E
21 Bukit Batox Esst Averus 4 SINGAPORE

658840 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-6858998

Treatment  NIL ) I NIL
No_of Os Modica Loave | NIL e of
Name MARTIN DANIEL GERARD TN SAN266141
Relsied Vehids | SLWe07#B (Ca) Comact Hrn.l 81104404
ViosptalClinic | NIL Cass ol | Class 3 =1
Drving Date of Expiry. NIL
Lcance &
T . - - Exgiry Date | I
ool e e iy | Siag
0. granted leave |[NIL__ | _Shgnt

Briel Detalls.
_ﬁmmnmmumm-wmuumumrunuMmm.n
was travelling on the left lana | was thisn filtering to the nght lane to make 3 L-lum While | was in the
M.IMMWHM“:MWWNM‘“MMMI-“MQ-&
m.-wwnmhmhﬂﬂmﬁhﬁﬂ“dwm | suffered injuries on my night
ioeps. Ambularce and iraflic police were @ scens

Pago T of 18



Police Repart

PoLCE roRcE R LA

Pokce Stabon Of Origny o
Bukit Batok NP.C Bepert He TEDIBON1020D

21 Bydes Batok Easl Avenue 4 SINGAPORE

Go L840 CONTINUATION OF REPQRT
Tel Ne. 1800-5850800

Skotch Plan
imorment = not anle to provide ekatch plan

IMPORTANT Please mumdmm‘lmcmuhimﬂ i you don't have
mwlﬂﬂih-mhwﬂlumh number s reforerce

Signat Iindormant:

Date/Tme:
18032018 0730

Classfication Of Case

Page of 18



SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT SLIP

SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT SUIP

Asl Report Na: “I"?'q'ﬁ" co3)

(ox TTeolSI Jhert
R — — ey —— L R
o v At 4 (CTH@E)

hirey ackrowiadge roceipl of the beiow marhoned dems OoF

! _‘m%,p o puosp ——

5 —
&
7 _
] = i _—
9 = ———=
w0 _ - R S —
f— facen  Dasde | RAecace / SKoa 64141
B re e  —
g Buw 2z 8y BTy OMF WUE 3 wag- e SEYORM!
ra——L T L

o _ IEEJ"[_.__ o 2650 Hus

T (Tm=)
Wilnessed by / * Handed over by Hocewed by
Ot W agnChled

- . L

SOLENIAT Muviin Caat!| Fievard €SS Tigeiss Ihect

e NRIC or Pasepon te ¢ Pash @l Mo | Plame Cortact Me /W or Bumagert Mo/ e st S
Dt Psamiamrhs _ = ———= —
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Al Asia Pacific insursnce Pie. Lid

AIG] =
TH Shenton Way

BOT-16
MOTOR ACCIDENT INTERVIEW FORM
WA *__Martin Daniel Gerard
VEHICLE NUMBER : SLW 8079 B
DATE/ TIME OF ACCIDENT {16 March 2019/ 5.30am
PLACE OF ACCIDENT i In front of 30 Leng Kee Road.
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE [IF ANY) = JGD 702

L Ry e R e e e L R LR R P L R L LR L Ll

WHERE DID YOU START YOUR JOURNEY AND WHERE WAS THE INTENDED DESTINATION BEFORE THE ACCIDENT?

Journey began st Aucl Centre Singapore, 281 Alsxandra Rd. | had signed up for the Audkorganised Drivesway to Desary. 'We reporied at Eam, ihe briefing ended

at around 5.25am, | had [usi driven out of Audl Cenire and was one of the first cars lo depart, when the accident cccurred. The rest of the convey

emerged soon aftar, and we wene headed to Tuas Chackpaint.

DID YOU DRINK ANY ALCOHOLIC DRINKS BEFORE YOU DRIVE ON THE DAY OF THE ACCIDENT? IF YES, DID THE TRAFFIC
POLICE CONDUCT ANY BREATHE-ANALYSER TEST ON YOU? IF YES, WHAT WAS THE RESULTS?

Mo, to all the above.

WHAT IS THE TYPE OF COLLISION AND THE EXTENSIVENESS OF THE DAMAGES TO ALL VEHICLES INVOLVED?
As stated n tha palice report, my car (SLVWB078B) was hit on the drivar's side, right-centre B-Plllar area by the vehicle JGDT02.
Both side alrbags deployed. The assessor has inspected the damage to the car and would have a fuller report on
extensiveness of the damage. This would include damage to both doors on the drivers side, B-Pillar, side skiting,
and more. that | would not have full information on. The full report could be obtained from the Premium Autocara Centre and assesor.

WERE YOU OR YOUR PASSENGER/S INJURED? IF INJURED, WHICH HOSPITAL? WERE YOU TAKEN TO THE TRAFFIC POLICE
FOR INVESTIGATION?
| {driver) received superficial scratches on my right am (Incep area). My passanger (Shana Mariin) & |, visiied our GP on Sai 1673 just afiar

he gccident - with body aches and pains from the accident. Ve were issued medication, 3-days MC, and advica to monitor for more serous conditions.

The driver and passanger cf tha car which hil me did nol sesk madical aid iram the smbulance that stended io us on-aslie, The JGOTOZ driver reporied scralches on his leg,

#nd his fermaie passanger did nod report any Injuriss on-slte. We sl signed forme wifh the medics on-sile, efer they stiended ue, | was not Wwhen o Traffe Polics for inveatigation;

mmgl—mmumwﬁ

MAME:  Marin Danisl Gerard




UNDERTAKING

i, Martin Daniel Gerard , (NRIC No, S 80268141 ) hereby
confirm that the Singapore Accident Statement lodged by me on Sat, 18 March 2018
at 7:36am___ hours pertaining to the accident involving motor car Reg. No:
SLweo7e B , In which | was the driver are true and accurate to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief.

| acknowledge that my insurers are not liable under the contract of insurance if there is
a breach of policy terms and conditions.

In the event that an unrelated/unreported third party property or injury claim arises or
there is evidence emerges that there is a breach of policy terms and conditions, |
irevocably underiake to absolve my insurer from all liability under the contract of
insurance and | undertake to re-pay any sums paid by my insurers pursuant to the
contract of insurance upon receipt of written demand by my Insurers.

Name of Insured / Driver :

Martin Daniel Gerard
Nric No. H

S B026814 |
Date .

22 March 2019

Signature : @"‘(’ ’E)

Name of Policyholder -
Martin Daniel Gerard

Nric No. .
S 8026814 |

Date :
22 March 2018




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408609

Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Email: Nora khaif@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumautn.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Warkshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PA/ODIN340/2018/DY
Date 19-Mar-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AlG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name MrMartin Diantal Garard
Address Bik 221 Bukit Batok East Ave 3
HO6-174
Singapora 650221
Telephone HP +85 B1184404
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1800023129-01
Vehicle No SLwWao79 B
Model Code AUDI Q2 1.0 TFSI 5-TRONIC
Model | Year 8/32018
Engine No CHZ 876172
Chassis No WAUZZZGAZJADETII6
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost .
Estimated By Johnny Boa | Allah Wu
Accident Date 16-Mar-19

Place of Accident

INFRONT OF 30 LEE KENG RD



Premium Automobiles

55 Uik Road 1, Singapore 408695 s | i
Tel 16366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183 )
Telefax
ur for Vehi
Estimated Surveyor's

Sin Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

1 To camy oul lowing services S/N FOC

2 Ta carry out first measuremant an car-o-liner, SN § go0oo0 . v

To remove and reinstall front wire harmess for i pr

3 headbghts, homs, fog lamps, outside temparature &SN § 360.00== .~

gonsor and headlight washer assy.

To remove and transfer ths front and rear doors’ mult- .
4 lock systems and power window devices. Inspect for 8N § 12000
damages and renew Il neccesary.

To remove and reinstall ths front sear assy, ABCD pillar "
5 trims, sill rims, floor carpets. electronics companants SN 5 1,400.00

and fuse trays.

SUB LABOUR CHARGES

paetsl =

ol - Lovert
If by | f/’

2O

awlt/1a 717 12
A el

P bk 54} Jimmit )

LEK Auto Consullants hence nolify

the Repairer of the following:

® 1o resurvey Befomiifar sproy painting
tfammumqmwﬂ:]durqu,
-Pr:::rmmwhpcrmwm—mm

® Thnd marty sunvey 1 on  "Winou! Prejudics” baais
-Huhgiﬂ'nﬂl!ttlarrmruhm
-Slmm-.m-..mwm- Py
-upaumwsnm:;ne:,ﬂ;-ﬂ

Acknomiectyed by Recarer
Signaturs:
Dt




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Read 1, Singapore 4086680
Tel : 6368 2323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax
Es Labour for ent e SLW 90

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommandation

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire hamess for lights,

battery manager, fuse and relay trays, electrical and SN § 1.400.00 '
audio equipment. Inspect for damage and renew whore U -
necessary.

6

To remove and reinstall centre consola, renew airbag

7 control unit, roof limer, both curtain airbags, and both SN § 2,800.00
fronl seal belts.
B To rensw driver seal air bag and leather cover. SN & 800.00

) anmmnmﬂmmfn-w-u-m SN § 240000 v (d"-.‘? i

Tao ramove and reinstall rear exhaust silencer assy, rear o, ¢ 2,800.00

b suspension assy and fuel tank, for car-o-liner repairs

l

SUB LABOUR CHARGES :  § 10,200.00

l



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel : 6368 2323 Fax: G541 1183

Telefax

Sin Nature of Jobs

11 To place vehicla on car-o-liner.

To dismantle front bumper, rhs front fender, rhs front
and rear 'doors. Inspect rhs fipor panfor damages. Cul

12 out and weld rhs B-pillar, inner reinforcements and sill-
panel. Renew damaged panels, Reinstall all paris
removed. Gva

Ta respray ths front fender, rhs froni and rear doors,
door handles, rhs B-pillar, sill panel, door entrances and
innar reinforcements. To carry out joint sealer warks
and stone chip reatment. &fs

13

(ﬁ}l’a carmy oul wheel alignemanl

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

SIN

Surveyar's
Charges Recommendation
' L na
b 1160
180000 /
'..-' f_"r_ Fy £~ I_
gao000 507 3 / rl‘ {1
Qs |
~la 1173
]
5680000 .
240,00 & » )
384.00 - ;
30,604.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLW 8078 B

S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett - Remark
I FRONTFENDERRH ~ [/ $ 1,047.00
2 rront renoEr ATTackment parts X AT N U oo
3 FRONTFENDER UPPERBRACKETH ~  1IE¢ s 14,00 H
4 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH [/ M $ 43,00
5  FRONT FENDER LOWER BRACKET-LHF Y - /L0 $ 14,00 1t
6  FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-HIY 7 e g 3000 asle
7 FRONT FENDER COVER-RH AN § 37.00
8  FRONTWHEELHouswGunermH ¥ Y 7 11 s 183.00 Abbe
9  WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACMENT PARTS ¢ ¥ 4N 5200 AEDe
10 FRONT WHEEL COVER-LHRH .~ [T 332 § 588.00 .
11 FRONTDOORRH — I $ 2,285.00 g
12 DOORATTACHMENTPARTS X  #E7 /I s _ ssoo OF
J 13 FRONTDOOR HINGE HALF UPPERPART-RHUPPER 8~ "T sr00 SO
Y 44 FRONT DOORHINGE HALF LOWER PART-RHLOWER / §7 ' a100 Bk
J 15  FRONT DOORHINGE HALF UPPERPART-RHLOWER | 8 # (I  3gp0 Ao
4 16 FRONT DOOR CATCH-RH o T $ 10900 T
17 FRONT DOOR SEAL INNER-RH ~ Al 5 146.00
18  FRONT DOOR HANDLE EXTERIORRH ~ /| $ 331.00 u
Y6  FRONT DOOR HANDLE HOUSINGRH - /7K $ 47.00
# 20  FRONTDOORSLIDEVALE-RH W WX - neC H 1200 Ak
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 5,180.00

All charges are nol Inclusive of GST.
Legend . Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Natl



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 68411183

Telefax
M No. SLW 9079 B
Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark

21 FRONT DOOR UNDERLAY-RH FRONT ;;:f $ so0 %

3 X M

22 ERONT DOOR UNDERLAY-RH REAR $ soo X

23 FRONT DOOR MOUNTING BAR-RH | gl s 14000 (IVESD

24  FRONT DOOR BOWDEN CABLE-RH ~ N $ 4000 [SEMS

] /

25 FRONT DOOR HOLDER FOR BOWDEN CABLE-RH y M 3 son M

26  FRONTDOORLOCKRH = /7 {1 $ 48700 1 EEHeax

27  FRONT DOORLOCK COVERRH = ¥ MV $ 1300 M

28 FRONT WINDOW GUIDE-RH ¢ AW $ 377.00

28 FRONT WINDOW APERTURE SEAL-RH - W 'ﬂ J -] 119.00 AEINS"

30 FRONT TRIMFORPILLARB-RHY  J1r  fecebrfie$ MV jo500 AN

3t ERONT WINDOW REGULATOR WITHOUT MOTOR-RH /8§ /! 241.00 SN

32 FRONT WINDOW REGULATORMOTORRH = 1l g 224.00

33 FRONTDOORCONTROLUNTRH |/ MV $ 456.00

34 FRONTDOORCOVERRH } 7~ 1 (**/y] $ 235,00

35  FRONT DOOR WIRING SET-RH s Skl 5 45300 ASEBeinee

36 FRONT WIRING HARNESS FOR DOOR TRIM PANEL-RH §X MV 20700 %

a7 REAR DOOR-RH - il $ 2,285.00 e

38  REARDOOROUTERDOORSEALRH ¥ #7 4F /7 slft  11g00 Hie

39  BONDING AGENT * '/ s 45.00

40  CLEANING SOLUTION® A/ 3 65.00
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS S 5,664.00

All charges are nol inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK)= Approved, Remarks (X} = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Neft.



TER G

Telefax
rial List for en n No. SLW
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
e appucator v M s 7.00
42  REAR DOOR HINGE HALF UPPER PART-RH UPPER / /| s 41.00
43 REARDOOR HINGE HALF LOWERPART-RHUPPER ~ s 44,00 4
4  REAR DDOR HINGE HALF UPPER PART-RHLOWER ~ $ 30.00
@  rearpoorHmce s owerpaRTritower” A1 A1 g 41.00 14
4  REARDOOR CATCHRH a $ 10000  H-
&7  REARDOORCATCHCOVERRH = * $ 1400 I
@  REARDOOR SEALINNER-RH .~ M0 5 2600 oL
© REARDOORSEALOUTERRHZ AFF ~ 1€ s sapo MlEsa
%0  DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS b H 85.00
51 REARWINDOWGUIDERH v AW 5 377.00
N ———rr T | S L 12400 eye
s rearTRMFoRPLLARBRH | X 3 10500 13
s ReaRwinpow Recuatorwithout motorar - X A $ 24100 K
e REAR WINDOW REGULATORMaTORAH | M 3 2000 8
6 REARDOORCOVERRH / AFC (V7 (k] $ 20800 L4
57 REARDOORWIRINGSETRH = 1 MY $ 71000 58
s -remrmoman. o ff)  Serhon pet- ok mow et &) P ——

%9 REARB-PILLARINNERRH « [/ s peaoo €
80  REAR B-PILLAR PLATE-RH ' 5 oo B
#1  REAR SIDE MEMBER-RH A 5 40000 N

SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 5,977.00

All charges are nol inclusive of GST

Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remaris (X) = Nol approved
Spare pans are Special Neil



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
List ide W e078 B
SIN __ Parts Descri W
&r  soewmemeeran L [/ s 4000 K
&2 rearapiarourerrn MY s 74800 PR
63 FRONTDATATAGRH  » ([IC s 2300 B8 4
64  FRONT DATE PRESSURE-RH » (/C $ 800 A0Sk
85 SIDEMEMBERTRMRH  ~ [ 5 21800  FIE GO,
6 1SETOFFOAMSTRIS = < 1 5 12600 DO
67 PLASTIC PRIMER 40ML | x M 5 wioo A
68  ACRYUCSEALER- /I SN § 38000 ko
g8 cavirrwax = F¢ SN § 28000
70  STONEcHP - M SN § 1000 |
T ROOFUNER ~ [ KV ey 5 re0000 AR
s FRONT A-PILLAR TRIM-LH 2 5 204 00 Sl
73 HEADARBAGUNITAMRH i~ FHl~ [ 2 s 2,844.00 =
74  AIRBAG CONTROLUNIT _ AT s 1,563,00 Lo il
75  PRESSURESENsOR , /U s 24500 il
76  CRASHSENSOR FORAIRBAG ~ A a8 1,526,00
7 rRoNToRABHANDLE |~ P 2 s 2sa00 SOk,
/8 THREE POINT AUTOMATIC SEAT (Gaf b/ £/ LHZ [ 2 s 100400 100200
%  FELTSTRIPS « ¥ 5 22.00
80  SEAT BEALT MEIGHT ADJUSTER /7 M P 32200 VSHEE |
81  BACKRESTCOVERRH . /N 3 253300 T otk
SUB- TOTAL SPARE PARTS $  16,018.00

All charges are nol inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nei




